ADVISORY COMMITTI

Meeting Minutes

TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY MEETING

Octoberl0, 2021

This meeting was held virtually on
https://morgantownmonongaliampo.my.webex.com/meet/bausti

morgantown monon

metropolitan planning organization

Members Present:

Bill Austin (Chair), Andrew GasBray, LatinaMayle, Michael Dugherty,Rickie Yeager,Jeremy Evans,
Maria Smith Brian Carr

Others Present:Jeff Pethtel, Josh BrowMike Cronin, Sharon Patrick, Jessica Shudiyng Zhang

1. Call to Order

Due to the COVID 19 pandemic, thd AC meeting was heldirtually. Thephone number and web
address to access the teleconference were publicized.

With a quorum presenr. Austin called the meeting of tHETAC to order atl:00PM.

Mr. Austin expressed his appretita to DOH District staff for attending this meetiidr. Austin nded
thatthe committegrovides a platform fotransportatiorstakeholderso communicatexind collaboragt

2. Approval of Minutes

Mr. Austin noted that the minutes of tlastmeeting weranotincluded in the agenda packadbe
minutes will be submitted to TTAC for approval in November.

3. TIP Amendments

Mr. Austin noted that the West Virginia Division of Highway (WVDOH) has requested amendments to
the MPO’ s Tr an snenoRrdgran (TIB)nThd am@ndntentinclude addif®yBridge
Replacemenproject to FY2022and adding Patteson RRFB project to ¥ 2022.

Mr.GastBr ay moved to recommend approval of the TIP al
seconded by Mr. Bugherty. With no discussion, the tran passed unanimously.

Mr. Austin noted that the MPO will make several TIP administrative adjustmealisding movinghe
Caperton Trail Drainage projeit 2022, moving Caperton Trail Lighting project2023, andmoving
Greenbag Rd project to FY @@ght-of-way) and FY 2%constructiof. The adjustments require no action
from the committee.

243 High St. Room 026 | Morgantown, WV 26505 |-2@4-9571 |www.plantogether.org Page 1 of 3


http://www.plantogether.org/
https://morgantownmonongaliampo.my.webex.com/meet/baustin

ADVISORY COMMITTI

Meeting Minutes

4. Performance Measure

Mr. Austin noted that WVDOH requests that the MPO adopSthea Highivay Safety Performance
measurdargetsfor 20222024 The agenda package includes a tabldining the statewide targets and
the progresghathas been madéir. Austin noted that the performance measimekide targeted
fatality/injury rate for both nomimotorized and motorized transportatidime package alsacludesa table
showingthestatus of local performance measures.

Mrs. Smith asked whaictions theDOH has taken to achiehosegoals.Mr. Austin noted thathe DOH
integratel pedestriagafety improvements tmadway projectand ted fundingwith eachperformance
measure intie TIPto reflectthetargetingmeasures for each project.

Mr. GastBray ageed andoted thaby doingthis, DOH showsthe association betwa projects and
performanceneasures and helps stakeholdergerunderstand the fundingechanismMr. GastBray
noted that ithe DOH sharemoredataon performance measurdecal agencies can collaborate with
them toidentify strategieto address thsafetytargetsadoptedn the highway safety plan

Mrs. Smith moved toeecommendhdoption ofthe peformance measure to thelley Board seconded by
Mr. GastBray. Without furthediscission the motion was unanimously passed.

5. Status of Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update

Mr. Austin notedhat the MPO staff isvorking withconsultard on theMPO' s Met r op ol i t an
Transportation Plan updafEhe Updateprovidesoppatunitiesfor stakeholdesto identify areas of
improvements in the regional transportation netwdhe MTP update icoordinate with the
comprehensivelanupdategor local municipalitiesand the Monongalia Countyheland useforecast

will beintegratedwith proposeduture transportatiomfrastructureamprovemers. Mr. Austin noted that

the MTP update will impactransportatiorproject fundingo the regio in the upcominggars andhe

would like to invitestaff of District Office tothe updateprocessMr. Austin noted that th#1PO can

expect tchave a drafMTP update for publiparticipationreview by March, 2021.

Mr. GastBray noted thathe MTP update pocess has baexcellent It helpsthe County t@ushits
comprehensive plan up@af he process will help th€€ounty to includeamorediverse population in the
comprehensivelanupdate.

Mr. Yeagerageedandexpressed hiappreciatiorto the MPOfor leading the processienoted that it is
the secondime that thecity collaborate with theMPO on plan updatand he look forward tothe
projectmoving forward

Mrs. Mayle noted thathe Town of Granvilldhashdd the firstmeeting forits comprehensive plan update
The next meetingvill be onNovemberlst

Mr. Doughertynoted thathe City ofWestoverhasalso completedts initial meetingsand is vorking the
consultant on developing vision and goals
6. Discussion of Bcycleand Pedestrian Data Collection

Mr. Austin noted thatite MPO establishedsaibcommittedocusingon pedestriabicycle data collection
Many memberef TTAC and CACare in the committed he committeevill identify permanent and

243 High St. Room 026 | Morgantown, WV 26505 |-2@4-9571 |www.plantogether.org Page 2 of 3


http://www.plantogether.org/

ADVISORY COMMITTI

Meeting Minutes

temporay count locations for pedestrian and bicycle traffic. The locations will be submitted to the
committee for revievand comments

7.0ther Business

Mr. Austin noted thathe DOH mistakenlyproposeda TIP amendmento delete thedbent s R u n
Intersection Improvement

Mr. Brown noted thathe mistakevas amiscommunicatiofoetweerthe Didrict Office andthe Central
Office in CharlestonThe project waseinstatednto the TP. Howeverthe moneythat has beeget aside
for the project is nasufficientto complete the project

Mr. Car noted thatthe Dehts Run pr oj e c STIRfos FYR3nltdsinat sl tiowithe prdjelt e
will progress butthe DOH will continue developing the project in the confisgal years.

Mr. Cronin updatedhe committee witliecentlycompletedmaintenancerojecs by theDistrict Officein
theMMMPO area Mr. Austin expressed hisppreciation for the updat

Mr. Gatlin noted thathe City of Morgantow is planning toinstall atraffic signal withpedestriadeading
phaseat the intersection obakland Stand UniversityAve. Since herewere two pedestrian crash
reported in that itersection in the last two weekbeCity consides it a highpriority issueandintends to
do arapid interventionMr. Gatlin welcomel inputfrom the Didrict Office on thHs matter.

Mr. Gatlin noted thatVVU Police Departmerihformed thecity about the two pedestrian crashes at that
intersectionOthemise,the city would not be able to kmathecrashesn a timely fashion Mr. Gatlin
encourage sharingcrashdataamong the City of Morgantown, Weégirginia University, andhe

Division of Highways It would bevery helpfulfor thestaff toassessheroad safetywithin the city
boundary.

9. Meeting Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 2:25 PM.

243 High St. Room 026 | Morgantown, WV 26505 |-2@4-9571 |www.plantogether.org Page 30of 3


http://www.plantogether.org/

